From:  Campbell, Ben (NRD
Sent: 2/29/2012 6:42:22 PM

To: 'Shori, Sunil' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: T30 L132 B-West (MP-13.95)

Hi Sunil:

Here is the other H-form for MP 15.003. PG&E includes PG&E welding
procedures in the construction package provided to the contractor and no
non-PG&E procedures should have been used. Also, our engineering
team did not qualify any non-PG&E welding procedures for hydrotest work
so none should have been used.

Ben Campbell

From: Shori, Sunil [mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 6:25 PM

To: Campbell, Ben (NRD)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: T30_L132_B-West_(MP-13.95)

Ben,

Thanks for the H-Form and | would appreciate it if you could send the form for M.P. 15.003, as
well. One other thing, | request PG&E please confirm if all welding procedures used by
contractors on the hydro-tests were strictly limited to PG&E procedures only, or if any non-
PG&E procedures were accepted and/or used in any of the welds.

Thanks, Ben.

SB GT&S 0483284


mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov

Sunil

From: Campbell, Ben (NRD) [mailto:BCC3@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 6:04 PM

To: Shori, Sunil

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: FW: T30_L132_B-West_(MP-13.95)

Sunil:

Here is the H-form for the section of Line 132 (m.p. 13.95) with corrosion
that was discussed in the testimony of |Redaced | gnd | have

confirmed that the only two sleeves installed in all the tests we completed
in 2011 were at this location and the location where the leak occurred on

Line 132 at m.p. 15.003. Do you want me to send you the H-form for the
leak location on Line 132 as well? | know | have sent it to you in the past.

Ben Campbell

From|Redacted | on Behalf Of [Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 11:50 AM
TojRedacted ;|Redacted |

Cc:

Subject: T30_L132_B-West_(MP-13.95)

SB GT&S 0483285


mailto:BCC3@pge.coml

Regards,

Redacted
Senior NDE Technician
GE Energy
Inspection Services

Redacted

SB GT&S 0483286



